Sussex County Educational Services Commission
10 Gail Court
Sparta, New Jersey 07871
Phone: 973-579-6980; Fax: 973-579-1086

Andrea Romano Jennifer Cook Erin Siipola
Superintendent Principal Business Administrator

8/5/21

Dear Mr. Nittolo

Thank you for expressing an interest for the SCESC to contract with your district for CST
Services for School Psychologist for the next school year.

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding this proposal.

Best regards,

(Bl Ketmaus
Andrea Romano
Superintendent
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SUSSEX COUNTY EDUCATIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION

CST Proposal
School Year 2021-2022

Date: August 5, 2021 District: Montague School District
Contact Person: Mr. Nittolo

This agreement includes CST services with Montague School District and the Sussex
County ESC Board of Education.

REQUIRED/REQUESTED SERVICES
CST Services with a School Psychologist 3 days per week with a 3% administrative fee.
CST Services with a Social Worker 1 day per week with a 3% administrative fee.

CST Services with an LDTC as needed, hourly at the rate of $53.11 with a 3%
administrative fee.

September 1, 2021- June 30, 2022 at the attached proposed rate.

Location of service: Montague School District

Start date:~September 1, 2021 End date: June 30, 2022

District Approval: Date:

SCESC Approval: Date:

SCESC Assisgned Staff:

School Psychologist: Samantha Sovelove
LDTC: Kathleen Grennan
Social Worker: Dawn Dil.ascio
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